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Message 
From: Martin Edwards GRO on behalf of Martin Edwards ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Sent: 08/07/2013 09 45; 48 
To: wil liam.gibson GRO
Subject: FW: Draft statement - Strictly Private & Confidential - Subject to Legal Privilege 
Attachments: COMMENTARY ON SS INTERIM REPORT - 07.07.13doc.doc 

Will - for info, here's an internal note of our remaining concerns with the SS report. We're not planning to make an issue 
of these publically. 
Martin 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 08 July 2013 01:42 
To: Paula Vennells; Susan Crichton 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Martin Edwards; Alwen Lyons; Lesley J Sewell; Hugh Flemington; Simon Baker 
Subject: RE: Draft statement - Strictly Private & Confidential - Subject to Legal Privilege 

Paula, 

Our Commentary on selected paragraphs of the Second Sight Interim Report is set out in the attached document. Thank 
you Lesley and Simon for your input on this. 

I have also placed the text below to assist those reviewing it, on iPads, BBs etc. 

Please let us know if you would like to discuss any issue further or if anything requires further explanation. 
Kind regards, Rodric 

Commentary On Second Sight Interim Report dated 07.07.1.3 

Gen erally 
a. So as to avoid any suggestion that we tried to "rewrite" the report or compromise its independence, our 

comments on earlier drafts were focussed on correcting inaccuracies and attempting to make the report clearer. 

b. To stress the proportionality of these issues to Horizon as a whole, we asked SS to specify hard numbers instead 
of using phrases like "in almost al l of the cases" (para. 1.7), "in a number of cases" (para. 2.6), or"multiple 
SPMRs" (para. 7.2). SS has not always done this. 

Para 2..4 — We are bearing the cost of the investigation. We have worked to respond to 5S's requests for information by 
obtaining it from various sources in our business. We have no interest in prolonging or increasing the cost of SS`s 
review. 

Para. 2.6-- POL's seven-year "Document Retention Policy" is reasonable by industry standards for a business like ours. 

Para. 3.5 .....55 makes a point that there has been no closure. This is not surprising when SS has not concluded its work on 
the Interim Report's 4 Spot Reviews (see para. 7.6 —"preliminary conclusions"; "substantial progress in investigating..."). 

Para. 5.2 .....Our Spot Review Responses were drafted to be read by SS as forensic investigators, not SPMRs. 

Para. 5.4 — We asked SS to clarify that its statement that "robust controls" can fail is not based on anything from its 
Horizon review, but on its wider experience. 
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Para. 5.5 —We asked SS to clarify that no evidence of "control circumvention" had been identified in its review to 
date. We also told SS that SPMRs have evidence (e.g. branch reports etc) from which they can challenge transactions. 

Para 6.1  We dispute the finding that we did not provide "timely, accurate and complete information". The delay was 4 
m inutes, and was caused by the SPMR's actions in repeatedly resubmitting (rathe€r. than cancelling) the transaction. 

Para 6.3 - We dispute the process change was connected to the SPMR's issues - the change was completed two years 
later. 

Para 6.6 — We asked that the Report reflect that there was no real cash shortfall of £9,800 because the matter was 
addressed contemporaneously by the help desk. SS report suggests he was asked to pay this. We do not believe that he 
was. 

Para 6.7 — SS asked to note that the anomaly first occurred in December 2011, and that it only repeated itself annually 
(i.e. it Would not reappear for another 12 months). 

Para. 6.9 .....We have confirmed with SS that no SPM R made a loss as a result of this issue. 

Para. 7.2 —This sets out the SPMRs' alleg41.ions-, many of which have not yet been reviewed by Post Office in conjunction 
with SS. 

Para. 7.7 —The allegations here are based on data supplied to SS by JFSA which has not yet been shardd with us. 

Para. 8.2(c) --We dispute this for the same reasons we dispute para. 6.1. 

Appendix 1 Spot Review 01 
Para. 1.8 - We say the system did• report the failed bill payment through a disconnection receipt. 
Para. 1.11. — We dispute this for the same reasons we dispute para's 6.1. and 8.2(c). 

AP.t?_.e0Aix..Z...:::.SPa2t-Review 05 
Para. 1.09 — 55 has been provided with evidence to show that the Bracknell "Basement" is a test site only. The "conflict 
of evidence" is therefore that the SPMR continues to believe what he believes, and does not accept the response Post 
Office and Fujitsu have supplied. 

Appendix :3 — Spot Review 21 
Para. 1..1.0 — SS are yet to review the specific transaction data we have provided on this Spot Review, which may resolve 
this issue. 

Apl:7eraciix-? --•Spot.- eview ?,2 
Para. 1.20 We agree, SS needs to complete this Spot Review. 

Rodrict \5,Tilliarns I I. tieation Lawyer 

1.48 Old Street, I ONDON. EC I V 91-IQ 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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